The Hawaii Neighboring Islands' Continuum of Care (Hawaii, Kauai, Maui)

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Apr 6th, 2022 – 9am-12pm

Meeting ID: 422 792 008

		Passcoue: 2887
Hawaiʻi County:	1	Brandee Menino, Hope Services Hawaii (BTG Advisory, Chapter Co-Chair)
	2	Paul Normann, Neighborhood Place of Puna (BTG Vice-Chair, Chapter Co-Chair)
	3	Sharon Hirota, Hawaii County Rep
	4	Tony Symons, Uluwini Family Assessment Ctr
Kauaʻi County:	5	Makana Kamibayashi, Family Life Center (BTG Secretary, Chapter Chair)
	6	Melody Lopez, Catholic Charities Hawaii (Chapter Treasurer)
	7	Ashton Varner, Kauai County Rep (Chapter Vice-Chair)
Maui County:	8	Maude Cumming, Family Life Center (BTG Chair, Chapter Vice-Chair)
	9	Thelma Akita-Kealoha, Catholic Charities Hawaii (BTG Secretary, Chapter Chair)
	10	David Nakama, Maui County Rep
HMIS Lead / Collaborative		Carlos Peraro, Ka Mana O Na Helu
Applicant:		Alison Hinazumi, Ka Mana O Na Helu
Guests:		Scott Morishige, Gov's Coordinator on Homelessness
		Harold Brackeen III, HPO Administrator
		Mary Lowe, HPO-Federal Programs
		Elizabeth Murph (CCH-Big Island)
		Monique Ibarra (KHAKO-Maui)
		Mary Nakooka (KHAKO-Maui)
		Kurt Schmidt (KHAKO-Maui)
		Marc Malate (VA-Kauai)
		Tasha Ham-Deponte (Maui County DHHC)
		Members Present: 10 of 10 @ 9:03am
		Recorder: T. Akita-Kealoha

Agenda Topic	Discussion	Outcome/ Action
Meeting Date	Wednesday 4/6/2022 via Zoom, 9am-12pm Site: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/422792008 Meeting ID: 422 792 008	
Welcome & Housekeeping	1. Introductions: BTG Chair Maude Cumming conducted roll call and having determined quorum was met, called the meeting to order at 9:03am. Roll call conducted, 10 of 10 members present.	 Quorum Met, Meeting Called to Order @ 9:03am Approval of 3/2/22 BTG Meeting Minutes with revisions Motion: Brandee M. 2nd: Makana K. Vote: Approved 3/2/22 BTG Minutes
	2. Review and approve BTG Meeting Minutes of 3/2/2022. (<i>Minutes emailed to the group 3/2/22 for review</i>)	

The Hawaii Neighboring Islands' Continuum of Care (Hawaii, Kauai, Maui)

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes Apr 6th, 2022 – 9am-12pm

Meeting ID: 422 792 008

	3. Request that all non BTG Board members leave as this is a			
	closed meeting, will be discussing press release and topline report			
	for the 2022 PITC.			
Governor's Coordinator – Scott Morishige	 Legislative updates, tail end of session Important measures coming up, appreciate BTG and the local community alliance chapters and support of the source of income discrimination bill going to conference. SB 206 passed out of finance going to conference, the House position not strong but alive. HB 70/52 and SB? - LL incentives – Sect 8 programs, family guarantees of up to \$3,000, various holding fees for LL SB 2877 Application screening fee bill still alive, passed out of the House Consumer Protection committee and going to conference. Both Ohana zone bills HB 2512 SB 3168 are still alive and anticipate going to conference. Difference primarily on the exemptions. Want to preserve the exemptions for procurement which streamlines the contracting process. SB 2372, relates to affordable housing to include \$300 million for the rental housing revolving fund to support affordable low income housing statewide HOME equity pilot program to incentivize home ownership for more moderate income folks going to conference 			
HPO Homeless Programs Office – Harold Brackeen III	1. No Updates for HPO 2. Mary available by email			
PITC Discussion/Press Release	 Asking non- Executive Board members to leave meeting since discussion PITC release, Thursday at 1pm. Will be sending out PITC report compiled by KMNH at that time, report will be available on the HMIS website at the same time. Carlos to summarize: Thank you for feedback, will be incorporated by tomorrow Release final report Thursday at 1pm on the website and update dashboards. Exec summary: This is a BTG summary, the shelter counts are nearly identical to 2021, no unsheltered count in 2021 so many references to the 2020 count for 2022, went up 90 people from 2020 – about a 7% increase in unsheltered homelessness, families went down by 15, family/individuals went down 253 to 170 - 33%, veteran homelessness went down 132 to 108, 18% over that two year period. Overall count nearly unchanged from 2020, 12 person increase. Sections the same, streamlined to make the year to year comparisons, left out /graphs and charts but available on website/link in overview section of report. Added 2022 and zip codes 			

The Hawaii Neighboring Islands' Continuum of Care (Hawaii, Kauai, Maui)

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Apr 6th, 2022 – 9am-12pm

Meeting ID: 422 792 008

Area showing large increases – couples – 16% increase	
Nuances throughout report, can see trends and data. Increase in	
chronic individuals which goes hand in hand with the overall	
individuals. Detailed breakdown on page 12 of sheltered folks. Non-	
HMIS project italicized, those contributed about 61 people to the	
overall count. Pg 13, sheltered HMIS projects data and length of stay	
(DV projects not included). BTG summary will state shelter capacity	
was reduced in 2022 due to the pandemic but no numbers.	
May not need to put in numbers but if each island the same will just	
add to the general report. Will be adding the sentence about COVID	
impacts to BTG using the language from Hawaii Island.	
All islands decreased in family individuals. 5 year trends by	
households and region. As far as Kauai increases could be due to new	
street outreach programs active in the community. Also could be	
based on COVID pandemic. Tell the story in the summary before the	
data, sets the tone for the report data (educate the	
public/community), emphasize the differences whether individual	
islands or BTG. Talk about the wins, before data/summary, craft the	
messaging and good work. Attention paid off as far as focus on family	
homelessness, went down across BTG.	
Maui summary - Carlos will add to the Maui section, Pg 10 decreases	
in shelter could be due to - beds being offline due to COVID distance	
requirements, maintenance, shortage in staffing (KHKAO 22 for	
congregate, 8-12 beds were unavailable, also affected dorms), want to	
reflect this in the HIC as an explanation. Maude looking for the 2020	
BTG topline report but couldn't find one. Found for Maui and Hawaii	
Island, Carlos confirms this is on the website, reports, PITC	
reports/topline report. Looking for it to revise for this year, Carlos will	
search and send the word version to Maude.	
Kauai summary – homeless prevention programs important but	
pandemic made it more difficult and the impacts. How many more	
would have been homeless due to the pandemic without these	
programs. On a trend in decreasing the last few years. WIN also	
downsized, KEO as well. Hawaii summary – submitted report to Carlos. Added to the Hawaii	
report, sheltered homelessness decreased in 2021 intentionally due to congregate sheltering and recommendations of the CDC. Brandee	
added language for Hawaii Island in the chat. Same format as the BTG	
summary. Increase in the shelter utilization, unsheltered up 33	
people, differences – increase in 60 individuals, a decrease in family	
individuals of 27. Overall up 40. Hawaii Island did their topline report	
and sent this to Carlos last week.	
3. What are we discussing at the press conference, will be talking about	
BTG – common themes, funding distributions (CARES) and prevention	
programs. Same organizations that do the homeless work also	
distributed the prevention funding. Availability of funding made it	
possible for folks to stay in housing and prevent homelessness.	
Overall more resources were made available. Started with BTG	I

The Hawaii Neighboring Islands' Continuum of Care (Hawaii, Kauai, Maui)

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes Apr 6th, 2022 – 9am-12pm

Meeting ID: 422 792 008 Ρ

providers before more funds became available to include more	
providers, resources and partners.	
Editing 2020 topline report for 2022. Brandee will share screen/edit	
for us as we discuss the BTG topline report. Overview looks good. 5	
Community Actions to be added at the end of the report – it is similar	
across the islands, edit language for BTG. Actions are repeated for	
each of the counties, actions are the same but discussion will change	
for each counties report. Adding COVID pandemic impact statement	
at the ending of BTG report and before each county topline report.	
Decrease in shelter capacity, all islands had housing projects created	
by the Ohana zones and/or CARES funds which helped to increase	
permanent housing.	
CCH will send Maude updated numbers and amounts for prevention	
funding sources. Including funds for EHVs across BTG. Brandee will be	
sending the edited topline report for 2022 to Carlos, he will finalize	
with the additional county reports. Each chapter will be responsible to	
send this information to Carlos.	
Carlos will update and send to Brandee who will update these sections	
and she will send it out. Changes will be incorporated and completed	
by the end of today, tabloid dashboards and final PDF of report	
available on the BTG website tomorrow at 1pm.	
Individual County topline reports will be finalized by the end of today	
and sent to Carlos: Maui done by Maude, David and Thelma; Kauai by	
Makana, Mel and Ash; Hawaii Island Paul, Sharon and Brandee. Each	
county can add household numbers. Contact people: BTG – Maude,	
Kauai – Makana, Maui – Thelma, Hawaii Island – Paul. Needs to be	
released simultaneously today by email to all members before press	
conference and news.	
Reports uploaded on the website by 1pm, CoC memberships will get	
this at 1pm (Maui membership will get email after press conference	
and link to the website and report), press conference at 1pm. Press	
release to be sent out 1:30ish right after press conference with data and reports. Printed copies to be made available at the press	
conference for those in attendance, media kit.	
Neighbor island presence Makana from Kauai, Hawaii Island	
representatives have other engagements, Maude and Thelma from	
Maui. Maude will present BTG topline report at the press conference,	
Thelma will send out the press release, topline report for BTG and web	
link for BTG and each counties topline reports as soon as the	
conference is over. Kauai did send out to four main contacts for Kauai,	
Maui will send to Maui News, Maui News Now, AKAKU and Statewide	
contacts. Early releases to Scott by Brandee. Live event but no virtual	
set up, no wireless connection, unsure which media will be present to	
take video of the conference and no confirmations of who will be	
present. I left emails and details of press conference but no	
confirmations, written press release and written report will be sent	
 out, copied Brandee's report from 2019 and edited for 2022. Brandee	

The Hawaii Neighboring Islands' Continuum of Care (Hawaii, Kauai, Maui)

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes Apr 6th, 2022 – 9am-12pm

Meeting ID: 422 792 008

	 will complete new press release and summary today by 2pm and will send that out. 2 hours prior send a copy to the Mayor's Ofc and Scott's Ofc. Actually have sent Scott this ahead of time so he could prepare for his own press release when PIC and BTG did the release together. Prior to 2019 Scott and his office did assist BTG with talking points and the writing of report. For 2022, it is probably too late to ask for assistance but we may want to consider sending this earlier so he is able to prepare talking points for his office. 	
Next Steps and Adjourn	Meeting Adjourned @ 11:57am	Adjourn 11:57am
Next Meeting	Next BTG meeting, Wednesday, 5/4/22 9am-12pm via zoom.	